
Accountants
Professional Indemnity Insurance

Proposal Form



Instructions

 This proposal form must be completed by a Principal, Director, Partner or Company Secretary of the Proposer.

 If there is insufficient space to provide answers, please supply additional information on a separate sheet of the Proposer’s company headed paper.

 All questions must be answered.

 Completion of this proposal form does not bind the Proposer to complete the insurance, however, should the insurance be accepted, this proposal 
form shall form the basis of the Contract. Please keep a record of all information supplied to us.

Disclosure

 It is your responsibility, throughout the lifetime of a policy and at renewal, to provide us and your insurers with complete and accurate information. 
You should check carefully the details on the proposal form that have been completed on your behalf to ensure that they are correct.

 With regard to the insurance cover we arrange for you it is essential that all the facts should be disclosed. You must take reasonable care to 
provide complete, accurate and honest answers to the questions we ask when you take out, make changes to or renew your policy. This will include
all information that is likely to affect both the assessment and acceptance of risks being insured, whether or not a specific question has been 
included in this Proposal form. Failure to provide full and accurate information may invalidate your cover, thus any potential claim may be declined. 
If you are unsure whether you should disclose it or if you are in any doubt, do not hesitate to ask us.
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1.  Name of Proposer (Director/Partner) of whom correspondence should be sent to

2.  Name of Company/Firm and any subsidiaries to be included in the Policy

3.  Principal Address

4.  Telephone Fax 

Email

Website
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Title Accountant’s Full Name Accountant Status
(Partner/Assistant

Manager/Consultant/
Subcontractor)

Date of
Birth

Full/Part
Time

Membership
no. ACCA

Membership
Other e.g.
AAT, ATT

experience

Membership
no. ICA

Qualifications
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Mortgage Advice

Pensions Advice

Management Consultancy

IT Consultancy

Directorships

Executorships & Trusteeships

Company Secretarial & Share Registration

Payroll Services

*Other

Auditing

Accountancy and Bookkeeping

Personal Taxation

Company Taxation

Insolvencies, Liquidation and Receiverships

Mergers, Acquisitions and Disposal

Brokerage/Commission for Referrals

Investment Advice

Fund Management

24.  Provide the percentage of Gross Fees allocated to each Area of Practice, rounded to the nearest whole percent.

25.  For any of the types of work (on the previous page) where you have answered Nil, please provide details if you have been engaged in such 
activities in the last five years:

*If Other, please provide full details (and on a separate sheet if necessary):
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Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

28.  Do you perform work for:

i) British Companies with American Subsidiaries or with assets overseas?

ii) USA based Companies

iii) Subsidiaries of USA Companies

If Yes to any of the above, please provide full details:

27.  Provide the percentage of Gross Fees to each Client Base.

*If you provide services to these categories, please provide details:
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Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

a) Banks and Other Financial Institutions

b) Insurance Companies, Lloyds Syndicates or Funds (including captive Insurance Companies)

c) Any ‘Off-Shore’ Companies

d) Entertainment clients

If Yes to any of the above, please provide full details:

If Yes, please provide full details, including fees earned:

30.  Do you act as Auditors to any of the following?
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If your firm is/was regulated by the FCA, you will need to complete an FS questionnaire. Please contact Hera Indemnity on 020 7062 4020.

Yes No

Yes No

iv) Is cash in hand and petty cash checked independently of the employee responsible?

a) At least monthly?

b) Additionally, without warning, at least every six months?
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If Yes, please provide full details:

40.  a) In the last five years, has your firm or any predecessor in business, reported any circumstances, incidents or claims to any current or prior Insurers?
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Declaration

The undersigned person declares that the above statements and particulars are true, to their best knowledge and belief, and have not suppressed or
mis-stated any material facts. 

We agree that this declaration shall be the basis of the contract between Us and the Insurers.

Name of Director/Partner/Company Secretary Date

Signature of Director/Partner/Company Secretary Date

If Yes, please provide full details:



Langton London Insurance Brokers Ltd, 3a Fileturn House, Brighton Rd, Redhill, RH1 6QZ

www.langtonlondoninsurancebrokers.co.ukinfo@langtonlondon.co.uk01737 305666

Langton London Insurance Brokers Ltd is Authorised and Regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. Registered No: 71785.
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